COASTAL COMMUNITY CHALLENGE 14 November 2018

1. Attendance:

Sue Fortune, Alistair Shaw, John Gregory, Kim Parrinder, Val Cobbold, Margaret Codling, Chris Wainwright, Bryan Varnam, Sue Shakey, John Rayment, Glenys Mellor, John Monk, Lianne Havell, Tom Snape, Andy Silvester and Chris Lilley.

2. Apologies:

Jamie Ward, Kim Parrinder, Wendy Wainwright and Amanda Wain.

3. Minutes of Meeting on 10 October 2018

Proposed and seconded as a true record, subject to MC being added as an attendee.

4. Chairman's Report

JG confirmed that matter pertaining to his report will be dealt with throughout the meeting.

5. Secretary's Report

Apologies received from the secretary.

6. Treasurer's Report

VC reported on behalf of KP. Payments had been made to Party bag 4 you, The Beck, Talk Talk, Baker Ross (for paper and decorations), Woodthorpe Garden Centre, Facebook Ads, Lidl (for raffle prizes). A cheque had been received from LCF, as well as a BACS transfer. £100 was added to petty cash and a payment made to Lincs Ukes from petty cash.

7. Communication Group Report

CW confirmed Chatback was ready for distribution. JW would update the website to make it easier to manage.

8. Project groups report

Projects: VC/KP and JG met with James Gilbert at ELDC – a report had been circulated. The Environment Agency has indicated that cycling is prohibited along the prom and would not approve the installation of cycle racks and/or ramps. This was at odds with the existence of the millennium cycleway.

JM/VC to ask for evidence to support this contention (the Town Council may have knowledge). Other matters: Roller skate Park - idea well received, but may be outdated. Volleyball – unsure about the siting of permanent posts.

Beach wheelchairs – organisation with responsibility yet to be identified.

Lights on trees – going ahead.

3D painting – VC to contact the artist for further costings and report further.

1:55pm – Paul Scott joined the meeting.

MC to follow up on the prospect of identifying an area that can be fenced off where dogs can be let off the lead to be exercised.

Sound Lincs Proposal – A breakdown of fees to deliver the youth music project as previously discussed was circulated. This ensures that 600 children would directly benefit. It would also deliver continuing professional development to over 40 members of staff.

Proposed and seconded, unanimously supported. The funding to be released in two tranches, with a mid-term report to be requested. SF to action.

Christmas: CL has an interest. The Sutton on Sea Extravaganza would be on 14 December and Mablethorpe on 22 December, with a Nativity (supported by Churches Together) at each event – posters available to distribute. CCC to cover the hire charges at

the Leisure Centre.

9. Reps Report

The partnership review submission is due this month. There is a Big Local event in Manchester today where, amongst other matters, the role of Big Local Rep would be discussed. There may be an opportunity to replicate the loan fund in other Big Local areas. PS said the uptake had been disappointing, but the onset of Winter, end of seasonal work and introduction of Universal Credit may generate some interest.

10. Lincolnshire Community Foundation

SF circulated some leaflets she had collected from the Development Worker at Winterton Big Local. Projects included supporting young people and local businesses with apprenticeships.

Community Chest – Request from Lincs Ukes to buy sound equipment. Agreed. JM thanked the CCC for funds to use at the recent WW1 commemorations exhibition – this was very well attended with over 2,500 visitors.